





Kitsap Aircraft Radio Control Society

Meeting Minutes

January 10th, 2012

Meeting called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Visitors: Dan

New Members: Bill

Treasurer report: Read and Accepted.

December minutes:

Corrected to reflect that the monthly raffle has been terminated. Reading dispensed with. Minutes accepted.

Safety Committee:

Paul asked anyone who is interested in taking of the job of Safety Officer to please contact him or any Board member.

Field Maintenance:

There is currently no one charged with primary responsibility for field maintenance.

Flight Instruction:

Brian Campbell is creating a list of students. He asked for volunteers to become flight instructors. Greg Tinius commented that he is currently instructing Jim. Ben said he would be available on weekends.

Publicity:

There is currently no one charged with primary responsibility. Anyone interested is asked to contact any Board member.

Old Business:

- Terry thanked last month's speakers, Bob Jacobson and Lynn "Chris" Christenson. He also thanked last year's officers.
- The Annual Banquet was held January 7th at the La Quinta Inn. The facility was nice and the food was good. It was suggested that next year's banquet be held later in the year for improved weather.
- The following awards were presented:
 - \$75 Raffle Winner to Mike McIntyre
 - First Flight of 2012 to Mike McIntyre
 - Best Show & Tell to Harvey Smith
 - Best Crash of 2011 to Paul Fleming
 - ARC of the Year to Greg Tinius
- Brian Campbell reported that the School Program is going through a hectic period. He, Greg and Harvey spent time over the Christmas break building parts. One or two airplanes may be completed by the time the current term completes.

Next term, the program may expand to a high school and another junior high school. More volunteers are needed as a single hour of work goes very fast. Sessions are held each Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday.

- Jeff Kidston is still in contact with the Parks Department regarding tree removal.
 An arborist has been involved. We are still waiting for replies.
- The Northwest Hobby Expo will be held in Monroe on February 10th through 12th. The future of the exposition is still uncertain.
- A swap meet is scheduled to be held in Puyallup at 9:00 am on Saturday, January 21st.
- Anyone interested in participating in a demonstration pylon race at a park in Pierce County is asked to contact Jeff Kidston.
- Changing the landing pattern to include a currently excluded area to the northeast was discussed. It was decided to refer the issue to the Board.

New Business:

- January's Open Shop will be held at Neil Makar's shop.
- The club Saturday breakfast will continue to be held at 8:00 am on the first Saturday of each month at the Bremerton Airport Restaurant.
- No interest was expressed moving Combat! to Sundays. It will continue to be held at 12:00 noon on the first Saturday of each month, April through October.
- Pylon Racing will be held on the second Saturday of each month, June through September, at 11:00 am. Those interested are asked to contact Rob Showman.

Show and Tell:

- Verlyn Grange showed an amusing BC comic strip, a stand using sand bags and double-sided Velcro and a flyable, OS 0.46-powered, Four-Star 40 with a custom cockpit.
- Wayne Smithson showed a \$12 bi-plane made with a \$1 tube of edible glue and a soda-pop bottle cowling, and a Great Lakes trainer bi-plane covered in cloth; neither plane had been flown

Wayne was selected as this month's winner.

Quarter Drawing: Ted Witt's name was drawn but he was not present to win \$31.

The meeting adjourned at 7:50 pm.

Minutes approved February 21, 2012.